1508 S. Lamar Blvd.

Austin, Texas 78704 Prime Strategies, Inc.
(512) 445-7074 voice
(512) 445-7064 fax

Memo

To: Jaime Aleman, Williamson County Auditor’s Office
Pam, Navarrette, Williamson County Auditor’s Office

From: Michael J. Weaver
Date: 8/18/2016
Re: 2006 Road Bond Project Budget Adjustments

Please make the following budget adjustments to FY2006 Road Bond projects, including
closing out certain projects.

¢ Close and move $8,684.62 from P-272 Bagdad Rd to P-217 SH 29 Improvements

¢ Move $18,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-196 Reagan Blvd. Phase IV and
close P-196

¢ Move $5,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-167 RM 620 Interim Improvements
and close P-167

¢ Move $60,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-255 Chandler Road Expansion

e Move $52,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-217 SH 29 Improvements to close
pP-217

¢ Move $50,000.00 from P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-273 CR 245 and close P-273

e Move $255,000.00 form P-149 SH 195 ROW to P-263 Tradesman Drive/lUPRR
Crossing and close P-263

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Cc:  Robert B. Daigh, P.E., Senior Director of Infrastructure
Christen Eschberger, P.E., HNTB
Marie Walters, PSI



